

United States District Court
Central District of California

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA vs.

Defendant's Name DARRYL STREET

Residence 5620 WENLOCK STREET

Address LOS ANGELES, CA 90016

Docket No. CR - 95-657 GHK

Social Security No. 559-61-7966

Mailing Address SAME

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

In the presence of the attorney for the government, the defendant appeared in person on this date.

MONTH DAY YEAR
01/10/96

COUNSEL

☐

WITHOUT COUNSEL

However, the Court advised defendant of right to counsel and asked whether defendant desired to have counsel appointed by the Court and the defendant thereupon waived assistance of counsel.

☒

WITH COUNSEL

Michael Garcia, Deputy Federal Public Defender

(Name of Counsel)

PLEA

☒

GUILTY, and the Court being satisfied that there is a factual basis for the plea.

☐

NOLO CONTENDERE

☐

NOT GUILTY

FINDING

There being a finding of ~~guilt~~ of ☒ GUILTY, defendant has been convicted as charged of the offense(s) of:

conspiracy in violation of 18 U.S.C. §371 as charged in count 1 of the Indictment and fraud in connection with an access device: aiding and abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§1029(a)(1); 2 as charged in count 4 of the Indictment.

JUDGMENT
AND PROB./
COMMITMENT
ORDER

The Court asked whether defendant had anything to say why judgment should not be pronounced. Because no sufficient cause to the contrary was shown, or appeared to the Court, the Court adjudged the defendant guilty as charged and convicted and ordered that: Pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984, it is the judgment of the Court that the defendant is hereby committed to the custody of the Bureau of Prisons to be imprisoned for a term of:

IT IS ADJUDGED that pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §3663 it is ordered that the defendant shall make restitution to the following aggrieved party in the following sum: \$22,600. to Citibank, 4717 Laurel Canyon Blvd., Suite 105, North Hollywood, CA 91607.

IT IS FURTHER ADJUDGED that the defendant is placed on probation for a period of three (3) years on each of counts 1 and 4 of the Indictment and to run concurrently with each other on the following terms and conditions: 1) the defendant shall comply with the rules and regulations of the U.S. Probation Office and General Order 318 of this court; 2) the defendant shall participate for a period of four (4) months in a home detention program which includes electronic monitoring and the defendant shall observe all rules of electronic monitoring as directed by the probation officer with the further proviso that such detention shall not interfere with the defendant's regular employment, which shall be approved by the Probation Officer; 3) the defendant shall pay the costs of electronic monitoring to the contract vendor, not to exceed the sum of \$4.97 for each

CONTINUED ON PAGE TWO

In addition to the special conditions of supervision imposed above, it is hereby ordered that the Standard Conditions of Probation and Supervised Release set out on the reverse side of this judgment be imposed. The Court may change the conditions of supervision, reduce or extend the period of supervision, and at any time during the supervision period or within the maximum period permitted by law, may issue a warrant and revoke supervision for a violation occurring during the supervision period.

☐ This is a direct commitment to the Bureau of Prisons, and the Court has NO OBJECTION should the Bureau of Prisons designate defendant to a Community Corrections Center.

Signed By: ☐ U.S. District Judge

☐

U.S. Magistrate

is ordered that the Clerk deliver a certified copy of this Judgment and Probation/Commitment Order to the U.S. Marshal or other qualified officer.

FRANK E. GOODROE, CLERK

Dated/Filed

By

United States District Court
Central District of California

ED STATES OF AMERICA

Docket No. CR - 95-657 GHK

VS

DARRYL STREET

Date 01/10/96

JUDGMENT AND PROBATION/COMMITMENT ORDER

Continued from Page 1

day of participation in the program; 4) any amount of unpaid special assessment or restitution imposed by this judgment at the commencement of the term of community supervision shall be paid at the direction of the Probation Officer.; 5) the defendant shall not be employed by, affiliated with, own or control, or otherwise participate, directly or indirectly, in the conduct of the affairs of any financial institution insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and 6) the defendant shall not be employed in any capacity wherein he has custody, control or management of his employer's funds.

IT IS ORDERED that all fines are waived pursuant to Section 5E1.2(f) of the Guidelines, including the costs of imprisonment and supervision, as it is found that the defendant does not have the ability to pay. Full restitution has not been ordered in view of the defendant's lack of resources and limited future earning ability.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall pay to the United States a special assessment of \$100.

Signed By: ☒ U.S. District Judge

GEORGE H. KING

☐ U.S. Magistrate

FRANK E. GOODROE,
DEPUTY CLERK

Dated / Filed 01/11/96

By

Deputy Clerk

Shelley Keir